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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice #2012-01 Issuing Division: Investigations
DATE: January 1, 2012

TO: All Licensees and Interested Pernspns

FROM: Mark A. Lipparelli, Chairman

SUBJECT: Independent Agent Registrations

Effective January 1, 2012, investigative fees for Independent Agent New and Renewal
Registrations will be $2,000 for a five-year period.
The forms for registering or renewing as an Independent Agent have been revised. All
registration applications submitted on or after January 1, 2012, must be on the new forms as
follows:

¢ Form JR-08 Report of Arrangements

e Form JR-11 Irrevocable Appointment

e Form JR-12 Personal History Record for Registering as an Independent Agent

e Form 18-IA Request to Release Information

e Form JR-12R Personal History Record — Registration Renewal (renewing independent

agents use this form instead of Form JR-12 above)

The revised forms can be found at the following link:

http://www.gaming.nv.gov/agency forms.htm#inv

Any questions pertaining to the revised forms for Registering or Renewing as an Independent
Agent should be directed to:
Independent Agent Program Staff (702) 486-2260



